Scott Davis

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Scott Davis

Subject: FW: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville
Attachments: DROIGSA-08-0021_70CDCR23FIGR00208_P00001.pdf
Importance: High

Hello, Scott,

Attached is the 6-months extension that needs your signature.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jill

From: Kurtz, John <John.Kurtz@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale @ica-farmville.com>; Russell B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <JCrawford@ica-farmville.com>

Cc: Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs.gov>; Somppi, lan <lan.Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe. If you
have concerns, please contact the IT Department.

Hi All -

See attached for subject modification extending the period of performance 6-months through 03/29/2024.
This modification requires signature from the Town of Farmville.

Thanks, and let me know of any questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz

Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ | DCR

Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email; john.kurtzi@ice.dhs.gov







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1] 1

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

PO0001 See Block 16C

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY CODE [70CDCR

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management

500 12th St SW

WASHINGTON DC 20024

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE |ICE/ DCR

ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acqguisition Management
500 12th St SW

Washington DC 20024

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

FARMVILLE TOWN OF
P O BOX 368
FARMVILLE VA 239010368

(X} |

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 1)

CODE NK42VEPNVLU6 FACILITY CODE

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
DROIGSA-08-0021/

70CDCR23FIGR00208

10B. DATED (SEE /TEM 13)
09/15/2023

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[ The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in llem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

[is extended. [lis not extended

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (@) By completing

Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By

separate leller or electronic communication which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
REGEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letier or electronic communication makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12, ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (/f required)
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, etc.) SET FORTH INITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTQ PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

X Administrative Modification

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Ois not is required to sign this document and return 1

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

UEI: NK42VFPNVLUG6

COR: Todd Mills, 703-285-6225, Todd.Mills@ice.dhs.gov.

Contracting Officer: John Kurtz, 202-993-1101,
Contract Specialist: Musa Kamara, 202-731-7089,

John.KurtzW@ice.dhs.gov.
Musa.Kamara@ice.dhs.gov.

The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of this task order

to 03/29/2024.

Period of Performance: 09/16/2023 to 03/29/2024
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Excepl as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

JOHN KURTZ

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Sig of person ized to sign}

15C. DATE SIGNED

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



Scott Davis

From: Scott Davis

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Jill Grant

Subject: RE: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville
Attachments: 3421_001.pdf

Jilt,

Please find attached a signed copy. Please send me a copy once signed by ICE. Thanks.

Scott

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>

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
<RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <JCrawford @ica-farmville.com>

Cc: Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs.gov>; Somppi, lan <lan.Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you
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

Email: john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov
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each letler or eleclronic communicalion makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE (N THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A

B THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43 103(b)

T THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modificalion and authonly)

X Administretive Modification

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [is not [X]is required to sign this document and return 1 copies 1o the issuing office
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COR: Todd Mills, 703-285-6225, Todd.Mills@ice.dhs.gov.

Contracting Officer: John Kurtz, 202-993-1101, Jonn.Xurtz@ice.dhs.gov.
Contract Specialist: Musa Kamara, 202-731-7089, Musa.Kamara@:ice.dhs.gov.

K
Q.

The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of tnis task order

to 03/29/2024.
Pericd of Performance: 09/16/2023 to 03/29/2024
A1l other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Excepl as provided herein, all terms and condilions of the document referenced in item 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effecl

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or prinf)

<. Seo 7V/ ﬂd,u)_c TEWA J 7fma§é/' JOHN KURTZ

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFEEROR 15C DATE SIGNED | 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C_DATE SIGNED
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= - 9 /01 /323

{5y of person authorized fo sign| {Signalure of Contracting Officer)

Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



Scott Davis

From: Scott Davis

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Jill Grant

Cc: Russell B. Harper

Subject: RE: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville
Attachments: 3422_001.pdf

Here is a signed copy. | didn’t see any changes except the last line of section 14?

Scott

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>

Cc: Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville.com>

Subject: FW: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville
Importance: High

Hi, Scott,

Looks like it was just an additional document that needs to be signed as well.
Thanks for your help.

Jill

From: Kurtz, John <John.Kurtz@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale @ica-farmville.com>; Russell B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <JCrawford@ica-farmville.com>

Cc: Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs.gov>; Somppi, lan <lan.Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you
have concerns, please contact the IT Department.

My apologies — see attached for subject modifications — respectively extending the POPs for both the IGSA and
task order.

Both respective modifications require the Town of Farmville signature.

Thanks, and let me know of any questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz



Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ | DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101

Email: john.kurtzi@ice.dhs.gov

From: Kurtz, John

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:57 AM

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

All — 1 forgot to include the mod to extend the IGSA POP as well.
Just give me a few minutes and I'll pass that along.
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
<RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <)JCrawford @ica-farmville.com>

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
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6 ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7 ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6) CODElICE/DCR
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[ The above numbered solicitation is amended as sel forth in Item 14 The hour and date specified for receiplt of Offers [is extended  [Jis not extended
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior Lo the hour and date specified in the salicitation or as amended . by ane of the following methods (a) By completing
|llems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By
separate letter or eleclronic communication which includes a reference to the solicitalion and amendment numbers  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER If by virtue of this amendment you desire lo change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letter or sieciranic communication makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the opening hour and dale specified

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required)
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 1T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK OME | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE N THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO N ITEW 10A

B THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES ({such as changes in paying office,
appropriation dala, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

T THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1S ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF

D OTHER (Specify lype of modification and authonly)

X Administrative Modification

E. IMPORTANT: Conlractor [Cis not [X]is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to Lhe issuing office

14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matier where feasible )
UEI: NK42VEPNVLU6

COR: Todd Miils, 703-285-6225, Todd.Mills@ice.dhs.gov.

Cortracting Officer: John Kurtz, 202-%93-1101, John.Kurtz@ice.dhs.gov.
Con:iract Specizlist: Muse Kamara, 202-731-7089, Musa.Kamaralice.dhs.gov.

The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of this acreement
to 03/29/2024.

Period of PerZormance: 08/15/2008 to 03/29/2024

A1l other zerms and conditions oZ this 1GSA remain unchanged.

Excepl as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 8 A or 10A, as herelofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect

15A NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or prinf) 16A NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

- {C&% /QW),C //&u//\ /’7&4/9(2/' JOHN KURTZ

15B. CONTRACTORIOFFERQR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C DATE SIGNED

Sl o i SR L%

{Sgnatufe of person authonzed to Sign)

(Signature of Contracling Officer)

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)

Frevious edition unusable
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243



Scott Davis

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Scott Davis

Cc: Russell B. Harper

Subject: RE: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville

There are actually two different documents. If you look at box 2 one says “P00049” and the other one says “PO0001".
You have signed both so that is all | need.

| will send them onto ICE.

Thanks so much!

Jill

From: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>

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

All - I forgot to include the mod to extend the IGSA POP as well.
Just give me a few minutes and I’ll pass that along.
Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz

Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ | DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101

Email: john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov




From: Kurtz, John

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmville.com>; Russell B. Harper
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
Email; john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov




Scott Davis

From: Scott Davis

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Jackie Vaughan

Subject: FW: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049 &
70CDCR23FIGR00208_P00001

Attachments: DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049.pdf; 70CDCR23FIGR00208_P00001.pdf

Importance: High

Jackie,

Please file these with our ICA — ICE contracts. Thanks.

Scott

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>

Cc: Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville.com>

Subject: FW: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049S &
70CDCR23FIGR00208_P0O0001

Importance: High

Here are the fully executed documents.
Thanks.

From: Kurtz, John <John.Kurtz@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale @ica-farmville.com>; Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; Jill Grant
<JGrant@ica-farmville.com>; leffrey Crawford <JCrawford @ica-farmville.com>

Cc: Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs.gov>; Somppi, lan <lan.Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049 &
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

All,

See attached for both fully executed modifications extending the agreement and task order PoPs through
03/29/2024.

Thanks, and let me know of any questions.



Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz

Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ | DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101

Email: john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov
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FEARMVILLE TOWN OF
B C 30X 368 95 DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
FARMVILLE VA 23901C268
« |10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO
DR -E-C0Z21/
10B DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE  NKZ2VFPNVLUG FACILITY CODE 09/22/2008
31, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[ Tne above numbered solicilation is amended as set forth 1n lem 14 The hour and date specified for receipl of Offers Ois extended [Mis not extended
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the salicitation or as amended . by one of the following methods (a) By completing
llems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipl of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitied ; or (c) By
separate letter or eleclronic communication which includes a reference to the solicitalion and amendment numbers  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. !f by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted | such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letier or electronic communication makes reference lo the solicitation and this amendment. and ts received prior lo the apening hour and date specified
12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
See Schedule
13, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION QF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. !T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14
_CHECKGNE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO IN ITEM 10A
B THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropnation data, etc.) SET FORTH INITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43 103(b)
T THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1S ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authonty)
X Administrative Modification
E. IMPORTANT: Conlractor is not {X]is required to sign this document and return 1 copies lo the issuing office
14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible )
UEI: NK42VEPNVLUG
COR: Todd Mills, 703-285-6225, Todd.Mills@ice.dhs.gov.
Corntracting Officer: John Kurtz, 202-993-1101, John.Kurtz@ice.chs.gov.
Contract Specielist: Musa Kamara, 202-731-7089, Musa.KamaraCice.dhs.gov.
The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of this agreement
to 03/29/2024.
Period of Performance: 09/15/2008 to 03/29/2024
221 other terms and conditions of this IGSA remain unchanged.
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force ang effect
15A NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or prinl)
. —
e fé&v‘/ ﬂm/ )< Jown /ﬁfwg’e/ JOHN KURTZ
15B. CONTRACTOR/IOFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C DATE SIGNED

RS e 521/ 2ugp| NI B
— -~

{Sgnature of person authonzed fo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

Previous edilion unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) $3.243



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1y, CONTRACTID CODE FAGE DPAREE

|

2 AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO 3 EFFECTIVE DATE 4 REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ NO 5 PROJECT NO (if applicable)
POCOC1 See Blocx 16C

6 ISSUED BY CODE [70CDCR 7 ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6) CODE IICE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE ANZ REMCVALS CE/Detention Compliance & Remcvals

U.S. Tmmigration end Customs Enforcement Immigraticn and Customs Znforcement

Cffice of RAcguisition Menagement Office of Bcguisiticn Management

500 12th St SW 500 12th st SW

WASHINGTION DC 20C24 Wasningzon DC 20024

8 NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Na . stree! county, State and ZIP Code) 9A AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO

)|
TARMVILLE TOWN OF

T O BCX 366 95 DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
TARMVILLE VA 23901CZ€S8

3

10A MODIFICATION %F CONTRACT/ORDER NO

# |DROIGEA-08-0021
[70CDCR23FIGRCO208

10B DATED (SEEITEM 13)
CODE  NK{2VEPNVLU6 FA@UTYCODE 09/7.5/2023

11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[JThe above numbered solicitation is amended as sel forth in ltem 14 The hour and dale specified for receipt of Offers is extended  [_]is not exlended
Offers must acknowledge receipl of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in 1he solicitalion or as amended | by one of the following methods: (a) By compleling
llems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted : or (c) By
separale letter or electronic communication which includes a reference to the solicitalion and amendmenl numbers FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER If by virue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitled , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letler or sleclronic communication makes reference te the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior lo the opening hour and date specified

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
See Schecule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKONE | A TH|S CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A
B THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
agpropnation data, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
T THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
D. OTHER [Specify lype of modificalion and authonty)
X Administretive Modification
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Cis not [Xlis required to sign lhis document and return 1 copies 1o the issuing office

14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings. including solicitation/contract subject matier where feasible.)
JSI: NK4ZVEPNVLU6

COR: Todd Mills, 703-285-6225, Todd.Mills@ice.dhs.gov.

Contracting Officer: John Kurtz, 202-993-1101, John.Xurtz@ice.dhs.gov.
Contract Specialist: Musa Kemara, 202-731-7089, Musa.Kamara@ice.dhs.gov.

The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of this task order
to 03/29/2024.

Pericd of Performance: 09/16/2023 to 03/29/2024

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in llem 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

<. Seo ¥// ﬁd,u/_g- Town | 7»1/7056/‘ JOHN KURTZ

15B. CONTRACTOR/OE OR 15C DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

/ Digitally signed by JOHN L KURTZ
_/‘i//- {M 7/&' /Qﬁg JOHN L KURTZ Date: 2023.09.21 1y3:15:52-04'oo'
p

horized to s

of pergan {Signature of Coniracting Officer)

Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



Scott Davis

From: Jackie Vaughan

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Scott Davis

Subject: RE: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049 &

70CDCR23FIGR00208_P00001

Will do, thanks!

Jacqueline B. Vaughan

\ = . .
row~ OF FARMvif, , Executive Assistant/Deputy Clerk

P.O. Drawer 368 | 116 N. Main Street

Farmville, VA 23901

Office: 434.392.5686

G @ y Fax: 434.392.3160
jvaughan@farmvilleva.com

www.farmvilleva.com

%, Est. 1798

From: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Jackie Vaughan <jvaughan@farmvilleva.com>

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
To: Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmville.com>; Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; Jill Grant

1



<JGrant@ica-farmville.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <JCrawford@ica-farmville.com>

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

Attachments: DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049.pdf; DROIGSA-08-0021_70CDCR23FIGR00208_P0O0001.pdf
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

All -1 forgot to include the mod to extend the IGSA POP as well.
Just give me a few minutes and I'1] pass that along.
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




2 People

Jill Grant will be sending
you the expansion for
execution.

Thanks

Russell

ICE emailed saying they
forgot something. | am
waiting to find out if the
document | sent will be
updated. Therefore, hold
off signing for now.
Thanks.

@ Jill

| already signed and sent
to you.




2 People

@ RuUssell

+1 (804) 615-1853

|CE emailed saying they
forgot something. | am
waiting to find out if the
document | sent will be
updated. Therefore, hold
off signing for now.
Thanks.

Jill

| already signed and sent
to you.

+1 (804) 615-1853

| just sent you an email

| see that. Thanks.

That document is fine as

is. Another document

needs signed as well.
@ Thanks for your help.

e
[




